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Mr. T. Joyce 
Site Vice President 
Commonwealth Edison Company 
Dresden Nuclear Power Station 
6500 North Dresden Road 
Morris, IL 60450 

Dear Mr. Joyce: 

SUBJECT: EXAMINATION REPORT 

September 19, 1995 

During the week of July 31, 1995, Mr. D. McNeil and others of this office 
administered initial license examinations to employees of your organization 
who applied for licenses to operate your Dresden Nuclear Power Station, Units 
2 and 3. At the conclusion of the examinations preliminary findings were 
discussed with those members of your staff identified in the enclosed report. 

Four individuals not previously licensed at Dresden Units 2 and 3 were given 
Senior Reactor Operator (SRO) examinations. Three non-licensed operators at 
Dresden Unit 2 and 3 were given Reactor Operator (RO) examinations. One RO 
candidate failed the written section of the examination. One SRO candidate 
failed the written section of the examination. One SRO candidate failed the 
written and dynamic simulator sections of the examination. All other 
candidates passed all sections of their respective examination. 

The candidates submitted for examination this year did not perform as well as 
candidates examined in previous years. During the 1991, 1992 and 1993 license 
examinations, the candidates appeared to be strong, well prepared candidates. 
The 1994 candidates displayed weaknesses on the written examination (3 written 
examination failures), but were well prepared for the Job Performance Measures 
(JPMs) and dynamic simulator scenario portions of the examination. The 1995 
written examination scores were lower than the 1994 written examinations (also 
3 written examination failures). But more significant than the written 
examination weaknesses, the 1995 candidates were weaker than the 1994 
candidates in the operating (JPM and dynamic simulator) examination areas. 
This trend indicates a significant decline in the license candidate training 
process. The facility's failure rate over the last two years is 25%. This is 
significantly above the national average of 5% and indicates the need for an 
internal evaluation of your training process to determine and correct root 
causes for the license candidates' poor performance during license 
examinations. Please inform us of the findings of your internal evaluation 
within 30 days of the date of this letter. 

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the Commission's regulations, a copy of 
this letter and the enclosures will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room. 
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Should you have any questions concerning this examination, please contact us. 

Docket No. 50-237 
Docket No. 50-249 

Sincerely, 

/s/ J. A. Grobe (for) 
Geoffrey E. Grant, Director 
Division of Reactor Safety 

Enclosures: 1. Examination Report 
No. 50-237/0L-95-02(DRS) 

2. Simulation Facility Report 
3. Examinations and Answer Keys (RO/SRO) 

cc w/encl 1 and 2: J. C. Brans, Vice President, 
Nuclear Support 

J. S. Perry, Vice President, 
BWR Operations 

T. Nauman, Station Manager, Unit 1 
M. Heffley, Station Manager, Units 2 and 3 
P. Holland, Regulatory Assurance 

Supervisor 
D. Farrar, Nuclear Regulatory 

Services Manager 
Richard Hubbard 
Nathan Schloss, Economist, 
Office of the Attorney General 
State Liaison Officer 
Chairman, Illinois Commerce Commission 

cc w/encl 1, 2 & 3: R. C. Weidner, Plant Training Manager 

Distribution: 
Docket File w/encl 1 & 2 
PUBLIC IE-42 •~/encl 1,2&3 
OC/LFDCB W;encl 1 & 2 
DRP w/encl 1 & 2 
LPM, NRR w/encl 1 & 2 
IPAS w/encl 1 & 2 

DRS w/encl 1 & 2 
RIII PRR w/encl 1 & 2 
SRis, Dresden, LaSalle, 
Quad Cities w/encl 1 & 2 
C. D. Pederson, RIII w/encl 1 & 2 
T. Mendiola, LOLB, NRR w encl 1 & 2 
S. Richards, LOLB, w/encl 1 & 2 
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